./ STATE OF IOWA

TERRY E. BRANSTAD, GOVERNOR DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESQURCES
KiM REYNOLDS, LT, GOVERNOR RoOGER L. LANDE, DIRECTOR
CERTIFIED MAIL

February 4, 2011

Terry Kouba ‘

Interstate Power and Light Co, an Alliant Energy Company
200 First Street - P.O. Box 351 '
Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52306-0351

Re: Revocation of Air Quality Construction Permits
Interstate Power and Light Co. facilities

Dear Mr. Touba,

I am responding to your letters dated January 27, 2011 that requested the rescission of
the following Air Quality Construction Permits,

Permit Number Facility Number/Location
02-A-403-P : 57-01-040/Sixth Street Generating Station
02-A-404~-P 57-01-040/Sixth Street Generating Station
02-A-405-P 57-01-040/Sixth Street Generating Station
02-A-406-P 57-01-040/Sixth Street Generating Station
75-A-230-S3 64-01-012/Sutherland Generating Station
74-A-097-S2 03-03-001/Lansing Generating Station

74-A-008 _ 03-03-001/Lansing Generating Station
74-A-177-S 23-01-014/M.L. Kapp Generating Station

Your letters stated that the equipment associated with the above-mentioned permits has
been retired; making the above-mentioned permits no longer necessary, According to
the provisions of the lowa Administrative Procedure Act found at Towa Code section
17A.18, you have a right to an evidentiary contested case hearing prior to license
revocation. DNR will regard your specific request for permit rescission as a waiver of
your rights under Iowa Code section 17A.18, unless you inform DNR in writing, within
30 days of your receipt of this letter, that it is not your intent to waive your rights under
this provision,

Please call me at 515-281-8563 if you wish to discuss this matter or have any questions,
If I do not hear from you within 30 days of your receipt of this letter, DNR will regard
the permits bearing the above-mentioned numbers, as well as any previous permits for
the equipment, as having been revoked. If the equipment is placed back into service,
please contact the Department to obtain Air Quality Construction permits.

7900 Hickman Road, Suite 1/ Windsor Heights, lowa 50324
515-242-5100 FAX 515-242-5024 htlp:/fwww.towagleanair.com/




ALLIANT
E N E RG Y Interstate Power and Light Co.

An Allian! Energy Company

January 27, 2011 200 First Strect SE

P.0. Box 351
Ms. Kelli Book Cedar Rapids, IA 52406-0351
Mr. Dave Phelps Offce: 1.800.822.4348
IDNR Air Quality Bureau wwav.alliantenergy.com

7900 Hickman Road, Suite #1
Windsor Heights, A 50324

Re: IPL-Sixth Street Generating Station Retirement, File Number 57-01-040 - Rescinding
IDNR construction permits

Dear Ms, Book and Mr, Phelps:

Since this plant has retired officially on 12/31/2010, on behalf of Interstate Power and Light
Company (IPL) Sixth Street Generating Station, hereby I am writing to you to rescind the
following IDNR permits:

02-A-403-P
02-A-404-P
02-A-405-P
02-A-406-P

Should you have question regarding this matter, please feel free to contact Michael Li at 319-

786-4635,

Sincerely,

V

Terry Kouba
Director Generation Operations

ce. IPL. —Doug Kopp, Barry Richmond, Janice McElvain, Michael Li

HECEIVER
PEB 01 200




ALLIANT
E N E R(; Yx Interstate Power and Light Co.

An Altiant Energy Company

January 27, 2011 200 First Street SE

P.0O. Box 351
Ms, Kelli Book Cedar Rapids, [A 52406-0351
Mr. Dave Phelps Offce: 1.800.8224348
IDNR Air Quality Bureau www.alliantenergy.com

7900 Hickman Road, Suite #1
Windsor Heights, [A 50324

Re: IPL-Sutherland Generating Station Boiler#2 Retirement, File Number 64-01-012,
Rescinding IDNR construction permit

Dear Ms. Book and Mr. Phelps:

IPL Sutherland Generating Station retired Boiler#2 officially on 12/31/2010. On behalf of
Interstate Power and Light Company (IPL) Sutherland Generating Station, hereby [ am
writing to you to rescind the following IDNR permit:

75-A-230-83

Should you have question regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me Michael i at

319-786-4635.

Sincerely,

<

Terry Kouba
Director Generation Operations

cC. IPL —Nichole Toomire, George Kueny, Janice McElvain, Michael Li

HE=CEVED
FEB 01 200




ALLIANT
E N E RG Y& Interstate Power ard Light Co.

An Alliant Energy Company

January 27, 2011 200 First Strest SE
P.0. Box 351
Ms. Kelli Book Cedar Rapids, |A 52406-0351
", Phel
Mr. Dave Phe 113.3 ‘ Office: 1.800.8224348
IDNR Air Quality Bureau www.aflianienergy.com

7900 Hickman Road, Suite #1
Windsor Heights, A 50324

Re: IPL-Lansing Generating Station Boilers#1 and #2 Retirements, File Number 03-03-001,
Rescinding IDNR construction permits

Dear Ms. Book and Mr. Phelps:

IPL Lansing Generating Station retired Boiler#1 and Boiler#2 officially on 12/31/2010. On
behalf of Interstate Power and Light Company (IPL) Lansing Generating Station, hereby I am
writing to you to rescind the following IDNR permit:

74-A-097-82
(74-A-097)
(74-A-098)

Should you have question regarding this matter, please feel free to contact Michael Li at 319-
786-4635,

Sincerely,

&

Terry Kouba
Director Generation Operations

cc. IPL —Hank Sangster, Andy Johnson, Janice McElvain, Michael Li

RECEMVER
PhE 01 200




ALLIANT
E N E RG Y.J Interstate Power and Light Co.

An Aliiant Energy Company

January 27, 2011 200 First Streat SE

P.O. Box 351
Ms. Kelli Book Cedar Rapids, 1A 52405-0351
L D
M aV‘?_PhelP_S . Office: 1.800.822.4348
IDNR Air Quality Bureau www.zlliantenargy.com

7900 Hickman Road, Suite #1
Windsor Heights, IA 50324

Re: IPL-M.L Kapp Generating Station Boiler#1 Retirement, File Number 23-01-014,
Rescinding IDNR construction permit

Dear Ms. Book and Mr, Phelps:

IPL M.L Kapp Generating Station retired Boiler#1 officially on 12/31/2010. On behalf of
Interstate Power and Light Company (IPL) M.L Kapp Generating Station, hereby I am writing
to you to rescind the following IDNR permit:

74-A-177-S

Should you have question regarding this matter, please feel free to contact Michael Li at 319-
786-4635,

Sincerely,

<

Terry Kouba
Director Generation Operations

ce. IPL —Greg Hudson, Kurt Hubbart, Janice McElvain, Michael Li

HECEIVED
FEB 01 201




